UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

. GENERAL .
- EfAC, 32be 18
.8 Feblua.ry 1950

ENGLISH
CRIGINAL: FRENCE .

, 'S &;/

| v A

AD HOO COMMITTIL ON. STATEI;ESSNES.: AND REIATED PROBLEMS
First Session

.- SUMMARY BECCORD OF THE EIGHTEENTH MEETING

' Held at Iake Success, » New York, -
on Tuenday, 31 Janvary 1950, at 2 30 P,

CONTENTS 3 .
| International status of refu-ees and stateless persons dmft conven‘cion |
relating to the status of refusees:’ (#/AC.32/2, B/AC.32/2/Cors.1, S
E/AC 32/1. 35 L/AC 3&/L.J/00rr 1, 8/4€.32/1.3/Corr.2, B/AC.32/L.6/Rev, 1,
) D/AC 32/L 17, E/AC 32/L.18) 4
v Chapter I (continued.) , cha,rrt.e;t X (continuecl)

Chaifman: <+ =~ M, Ipslie’ CHANCE " = Canada
Members: ‘ “.”‘“Mr CUV’ELIER '. Bé}gium
Y U, umrmEzR « Brazil
Mr, CHA . China
L, M. IARSEI\I . . Denmark
: CMr RA:LN _ _. | o | ~ France
” MI' ROBII\ISON . : . Israel
- KURAL Do RIS lTurlx.ey ‘ LT
JSZLI‘ Leslie BRASS_ o United Klpgrd.om of Great Britain R

and Northern Ireland
Mr, HENKIN United Sta.tes of Amarioa.
Mr} FEREY ‘PEROZO Venezuela



E/AC.32/5R.10 T~
Pa/,..ge 2 / T~

Represcntative of a specialized assncy:

Mr, WEIS International Refugee Organization
(IRG)
Secretariats :
Mr, HUMPHREY | Representative of the Assistant
B Secretary-Ganersl
Mr, HOGAN ,, Seoretary of the Committee

INTERNATIONAL STATUS OF REFUGLES AND STATLLLSS PERSONS: DRAFT CONVENTION
REIATING TO THE STATUS OF REFUGEES: (T/AC.32/2, E/AC,32/2/Corr.l, E/AC.32/L.3,
E/AC.32/L,3/Corr.1, E/AC.3R/L.3/Corr.2, 8/AC.32/L,6/Bev.1, B/AC.32/LielT,
E/AC.32/L.18):

Chapter I (continued)

Article T ~ Definition of the term *refusee® (ccntinued)

L. " The CHATRMAN invited the Committee to resume consideration of part B
of article I of the draft convention., He xecalled .that, at the previous meeting,
the representative of Israel had suggesbted that discussion should be limited to
the text prepared by the working group, whareas the ’i'epresentat ive of the

United States had proposed a drafting smendment along the following lines:

"The High Contracting Farties shall not be bound to apply the present convention
to any persM.eeeas

2, Mr, CUVELIER (Belzium) asked the representative of the United States
how he thought the convention would be applied if the aﬁenMent he proposed was
accepted. If a State issued a passport to a refusee who was a notorious war
criminal, what would be the position of the cther signatories to the convention?

Would they be bound to recognize the validity of that passport?

3. Mre HENKIN (United States of America) admitied that the

toint vas well taken, That poseibdllity had been a mource of .

concern to him, It was his opinion that there were two problems

to be considered: on the ong hend, If a State lgsued a passport to a refugee,

would it be Possible for other States to refuse to recognize the

validity of the document on the ground that the besrer was a war criminal?
/The interpretation



E/AC. 32/SR 18
Page 3 £

ol |
©ok

The interpretation of that particular olause would be a matter to be decided
eventua.lly by the recept.ion States. On the ot}her hancl who would decide as to
whether iht bearer of the pessport had comitted we.r crimes or not? That was
why his pn_posed. amendment ‘specified that war crimina,ls meant those who were
considered ~ such by the reception countries.

Y., Mr RAIN (France) shared Mr. Henkin's concern. The disturbing factor
in the text proposed by the United States, however, was not its legal scope,

but its possible moral caonsequences., Some signatories to the convention might

in fact consider a notorious war criminal to be a refugee and protect him as such,
5. | Mr, fiain therefoi'é wroposed the Tollowing text: "The High Contra.ctmfr
Pa.r'tw es shall not apply the present conventlon in the case of a perscn they

consider & War criminal."

G, Mr, HENKIN (United States of America‘)' was prepared to accept that text,
The text proposed by the representative of France was adopted,

Ta | ~ The CHAIEMAN opensd dlsrussmn of paragraph 2 of part A and pointed out
that the representative of Belgivm had submitted an amendment (E/AC.32/L,18)
which would be the subJect of the dlacuss:mn.«

8. . Mr. HENKIN (United States of America) proposed that the word Yeither® |
should be deleted from the first line of sub-paragraph (). He also did not
apree with the term "for the same reasons® in sub-—‘paragra,ph {¢). The

Committee had decided not to make eny reference to reasons, but in case

of necessity he would a; rse Lo the term "for valid reasons", Tinally,

he proposed that the.word and® shoulcl be added to the last line of sub-

paragraph (a) after the word "Spain',

/9. Mr, CUVELIER



E/AC.32/5R.16 . .
Page 4

9 Mr C*K'VBLIER (Belgimn) said that in accordance with his terms of
reference, hu ned taken account o; the remarks of Sir Leslie Braas and others

in the text of h*s amendmsnt He felt neVertheless, ‘thet paregraph 2 wag &
dupliﬂabion of the paragraph i edopted at the morning meeting. The sole dlf—
fereﬁﬂe lay in the fact that paragraph 1 referrad to the general case whereas
paragrapn 2 mentioned speclfic cages. The latter, howsver, were. already GOVered
by the oeneral cage, set out in paragranh 1, except for victims 0‘P the; falanglst

reglme in.opaiq.

"1, M.. ROBINSON (Tsreel) fearsd that the Committee mant repeat bho dis-,
cussion which had already teken plece on the quest*on in the working group. All
the objecuive facaors which wonld make it posaizle to uharacterize A peraon as
a'refugee” were now known. Those factors wers contained in paragreph 1, It was
also possible to determine objective]y which persons. should be BOVered by sub- .
'naragraphs(a (b ) and (¢) of paragreph 2,
11, Those obaective considerations wers complete as far es the general
farmula laid down in paragrapn 1 wag uazaeVned ”he working group had salected
'two datea as llmiting the field of enpiiadtion of the clause- Snptemnar 1939 and
July 1950 for 1t had wished to bring under paragraph 1 the most recent cases of
refugees who were victims of oppressiom. '
12. As for paraorﬂph 2, 1t recalled events vhich hed ended _but the conse=
ﬂuences of whlch knd vot yet entirely disanpeared Such were the politic&l and
religious pe;sucutiona in Germany and its satellite countries, and those perpe-
trated by the Falangist reglme in Spain.' Oases of that type conatituted vestiges
of s past pe-iod '
13. Ir the objecttve criteria of the firbt categony were applied to such
cages, an 1njustiﬂe would se committed ' “In point of fact the raasons why some ’
of the refugees did not return to their countries of origin were not objective :
but subjective. They were not belng prevented from returning; in some cases they
vere éven iavited to return. But they no longer had the coursge or the desire
to do so. Thus, persons who had left Germany, not of thelr own accord, dbut for
reagons outside thelr own desires, could not refer to peraecutions which mo longer

/exiated.



'E/AC,32/5R.13
Page 5 :

existed, It was their horrifying mempriés Which made it impossible for them to
consider returning. G?ﬁ?gﬂbied countried ‘offered other examples which Justified
the reluctance of mome refugees to return to tlielr countries of origin.,
14, Therefore, if the text finally adopted 41d not includs a subjective
clange, 1t would be unsatisfactory. It was essentlal that the clause should
appear somewhere; -1ts absence would constitute a grave omission.
15, If the Committee limited itself to repeating all the obJective factors
of evaluation in the conventlon, it would omit the subjective clause and would
thus yun the risk of introduclng undesireble elements into the convention or of
omitting edsential factors. | |

16. To sum up, Mr, Robinson suggeated gither that subw-paragraph (c) should
be deleted? or that at the very least the phrase "for the seme reasons” ghould be
deleted (reasons being often aifficult to Judge); or that the words “for emotional

or sentimentsl reasons" should be inserted.

17, Mr, HENKIN (United Stztes of America) felt that in the case of victims
of the Spanish falangist regime, 1t was not sentimental considerstlons which
prevented them from returning home, '

18,  In that conmexion, Mr. ROBINSON (Iareel) made 1t clear that that
category of refugee should be included ‘among those covered by paregraph 1,

19, Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) believed that the only difference
between the cases covered ty paragraphdél and 2 was that persons in the latter
category could invoke sentimental reasoﬁs. But the representatlive of France had -
declared, at the preceding meetlng, tha% there was no reason not to recognize
the valldity of sentimental reasons in éil cases. If the Committee agreed to- ?”
accept sentimental conslderations as valid, Mr, Henkin could see no reason for ‘
not returning to the orlginel text.

20. .- The CHATIRMAN wondered why mention of reasonp should not dbe omitted
entlrely; he thought that the words "for velid reasons” might be deleted.

/BloMro HEMCCN



E/AC.32/SR. 18
Page

21, v My, HENKIN (United States of Atierida) recalled that the United Kingdom : .
representative had considered it important ’to refer to reasons, so that only
reasons of some weight should be admltted. -

22, ‘8ir leslie BRASS (United Kingdom) thought that there seemed to be !
some confusion. If an individual did not have good reasons for not wishing to -

return to:his own -country, He would cease to be considered as & refugee. -

23. /. The: CHAIRMAN pointed out that in .that way draft after draft could be.
proposed without a perfect text being achieved, It seemed to him that the
day's ‘digcussions ‘had not been without value, since the text of paragraph 1 was
nov cleaver, : 'As the text of paragraph 2 -would be submitted to the Committee -

- againon ‘getond reading, he suggested provisional adoption of the text proposed

by the representativa of Belgium, including the formula "for valid reasons'.

24. - "Mr. ROBINSON {Israel) sew no resson for the adoption even on a
provisional basis of & formula which everybody vegerded as unsatisfactory. He-
urged that the words "for valid reasons" should be deleted from the text.

o5 After’ a brief ekchahge'of views, Mr. ROBINSON (Istasl) expressed the
opinion that ‘it would be simpler to retain the text of paragraph 1 adopted at -
the previous meeting and the text of parawraph 2 proposed by the Belgian
representatlve except for the words "for valid reasohs!,

26, The ‘CHATRMAI' ‘sa$d’that ‘all- meiibers of -the Comnittee except the United
Kingdom‘rébféséhtatibe“abpédred’td be 6f“that ‘opinion. * As uneninity was
desi*able, he Wondered whether Sir Leslie Brass could agrée merely to reserve
bis vosition*on the phrase in question. ™ ‘

27, Sir Leslie BRASS (United Kingdom) was afraid that deletion of the words
"Por valid reasons" from sub~paragraph.@) would overléok the fict that ‘a refusal
to claim the protectlon of the conntry-of*orlgln might - 8lso be due to the reasond
‘given in sub-paragraph (b), that iz, to reasons which hed existed at a given
‘moment but which no. lonber ex1sted, and not to present fear of persecutlon, Whlch
was the criterion adopted in paragraph 1 of part A of the article.
' /28. Mr. ROBINSOW



E/Ac;32/SR.18
Page 7 '

28. Mr. ROBINSON (Isrsel) proposed that the beginning?oflgub-paragraph(b)
should be amended to read:  "whe, for sugh reasons, has found_himsélf outside
the country...". It would thus\bevestablished beyond all doubt that the
determining cause envisaged in sub-parassvaph(b) was the ﬁéféeéutioh; which had

resulted in departure from the country of origin.

ag. . §ir Leslie BRASS (United Kingdom) thought that the question was very
delicate andarequired careful reflection. He would therefore reserve his
positlon in regard to the wording -of sub-paragraph (c). _
30. He sugzested the fo;lowhnb drafting amendments to. paragraph 2: . that
the word "either" should be replaced in line 1 of sub-pavagrdph(a) by -the

symbol "(i)" and in llne 6 of the same sub-paranranh by "or (ii)", end that the
words "ot formerly was" in line 2 of sub-paragreph (b) ghould be deleted. '

31. Mr. HENZIN (United States of America) susgested that the phrase
"left or is outside the country of his nationallty...", which appeared in the
first line of the -provisional text prepared by the working group
(E/AC.2/L.6/Rev.1), should be adopted for the begimning of sub-paragraph (b),

prefixed by the phrase "and for such reasons”.

32.' The CHAIRMAN read the amended text of paragraph 2, of which there
appeared to be general agreemeﬁt, except for the United Kingdom's representatiVe}s
reservation on‘sub—paragrépkl@). The text was as follows;
"2, Any person who: . S S SN
@) (i) was a victim of the Nazi regime in Germany or in a '\\w*Z
"~ territory purported to have been incorporated into - h
Germany, -or of a regime vhich took part-on its side in
‘the Second World War or of a regime in' a country
occupied by Germeny which assisted Germanj azainst the
United Netions; or. ' |
(11) who was or has well-founded fear of becomipg a vxctlm of*
- the falangist regime in qpaln, ~and ' SRR
) who, for such reasons, has left or is oubtside the country of
which he is & nationgl or, if he hag no nationality, outside

his country of former habitual residence; and
/() who B
o 4_*-__—-—“" .



E/AC‘32/SR.18‘.'
Page 8

(c) who is unable or unwilling to avail hinmelf of the
‘ protuction of the ‘Govermméent of -his country of nationzlity
Thu above text was adopted as para raph P of part A of article 1.

33. The CHAIRMAN asked the oomﬁitﬁée‘to?étate'its'yiews on part C of the -
first ertlcle prepared by the Working froup (E/AC.32/L.6/Rev,1).

3. Mz GULRREIRO‘(Brazil) thought that it was’not'sufficient1y~ciaar. Tt
scemed to mean that iollowing & Génoral Assembly ‘recommendation to signatory -
States to add & new category of refugees to thoss in the first article, “éach of
the Contrdctinp Pafties wvould be entitled, but not“bound; to accept that-additlon. .
The reoommbnd&tlon would not, therefors, be autometic. IF'ShouldgalBo be nade .t
clea¥ ggh%ﬁu evenx of accaptence such acceptance should be effected by means of

A a multilateral act by each accopting State, or collectively by a protocol,

35. " Mr. ROBINSON (Isreel) explained whet the working group, which drew up « -
the article, had intended.  The group had thought that the Geréral Assembly
might adoﬁt a recormendation to include e néw cetegory of refugses. ~The:
acceptance of the new category thus recommendsd by the signatories to the
convention should be collective and not unilateral, since otherwise thers

would be as many separate conventions as acceptances. Acceptamces would be
made according to one’ of the procedures used in the United Notiotns. The
Secretary-General would send the recommendations to the Statés ‘Blgnatories to
the cohvention. If general agreement among the signatorisd was reached, 1t
would suffide to notify all the States Members thereof and éuch notification
would automatically'lead:to the extension of the convention' to the proposed new
categories. If on the contrary, opihion was diﬁided,‘the best course woyld be
to convene a diplomatic conference to resolve the difficultles.

36. Mr, HENKIN (United States of Americs) thought that part C would not

preﬁent certain~signdtofy States from recognlzing new Catggbries_of‘refugeeq,
by means of bllateral or multilatorel agreements, independently of thelr

/inclusion



E/AC. 3P/SR 18
Page § :

inclueion in the convéntibn."Tomieﬁ6Ve“ahy doubt on that point 1t would be
adviseble to add’ after the words'"the High Contracting Partles ray" the words

by mutual agrbonent‘

37. Nr, GUERREIRO (Brazil) toought that the working group's intentlon,.

which the ruprasontative‘of Israel hed clearly explained, should be stated wmore
clearly in part C. That text shall therefore make it plaln that new categorles
could not be adduvd ﬁnil&terally, but only by general agroenent between the parties,
Even tho first procedure Suggested would, in fact, lead to agreuvment hetwsen a.

groater nundber of States,

38. - Vir ROBINSON (Israel) explalned that part C prepered by the working.
group in no way praéludéd the addition by mutual agresuent of,nuw.categorieézof
refugees even without a previous recoumendatlicn of the Goneral Assemhly, The
toxt providod.fof the Interventlion of the General Assembly In order to give

expression to the bond whlch necessarily connetted ths convention, on the ons
hand, to the earller Genoral Asssmbly resolutlons ard, -on thes other hand, to

any =eenlutions which tho Genoral Apcenmbly or tho.Economicvund.Soci@i_gonﬁdil

mlght later adopt on the wattor.

39. Mr, RATN (Freance) agreod with the Isracl representative’s inierpratatfon
of part C, which nveded no amendment whatsaover. The worde "by agrgemsnt"

would not add to its clarity, as the guestion would rerain whether whd£ WAE
Intended was genoral egrevment botween all the signatoriés -~ which wga.tha exact
Interpretation glven by dir. Robinson -- or agrecment betwoen sone of the N
slgnatories only, which would lead to Sarlous complicutions partioulﬂrly in
regard to travel docunents, .

50, © 0 If fresh circumsiances Justifiscd an additionfl catepory of rUIHPauS

the beBt course would be to put tiw matter boiore the benpral.ussembl " The
Assembly would take a ducision, and if the decision was positive e protocol would
be drawn up to which all the signatories would be invited to accode in aucordunce’
with the procedure followed in the signing of the cunvention itself, It would
Buffice to explain that interpretation in the Camlbtve’s repor'b vithout emsnding |
the proposed text.

/41, The Froneh



B/AC.32/6R.18 |
Pgée io/ !

- 4.'

L1, - The French delegation, indeed, withdrew the amendment it Ped intended
submitting to the Committea, providing for an emergency procedure in regerd o
to new categories of refugees which might suddenly appear on the internaticnel :
. Bcene. | In principle the Generpl. Aeeembly held only one sesgion a year and
a cagea. ooqu arise where immediate protection had to be given unexpeotedly
to new categories.of refugees which. hed been created through an unforeseen
politicel gltuetion, It would De netural in that caee, to eppeal to the a
High Commieeioner for Refugees and to give him exceptionel powere in euch :
an emergency in that ypart of the first article, Tt wonld eppeer on further
conglderation, however, that the High Commiesioner did not ‘have sufficient
authority to ohtain the unanimous congent to recognition of the new category
of réfugees from the eignatories to the convention, It vas very important
thet all the signatories should fulfill the obligations eeeumed in regard to '
any new oetegory of refugees. The French delegation hcped, however, that ‘
should the need for tmmed tate intervention appear necessary, the High
Commissioner would bé able to persuade.countries that were 1in a peeition to  _
do mo to take in the new rofugees arriving at: thelr frontiers without delay,
Simulteneouely the High Commissipner would report the matter to the
Secretary-General, who would eertainly put 1t on the agenda of the next

Generel Aeeembry.

h2. - The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should eccept the text of
part ¢ prepared by the working group without amendment.,
It wes go decided

k3. Mre. CUVELIER‘(Belgium) proposed that the sequence. of. perte B end c.
- should be ‘reversed in order to wake the comstruction of article 1 mors logical.
The article would then deal in turn with the persons to whom the cenvention
vasg to'epply autometidelly, thoge to whom it might be extended, those .who
would be exclvded and thoee to whom it was to ceese to be applicabls.

} It was 80 decided ' ER «

b, The CHAIRMAN called upen the Committee to express its views on ths.. .
pext, of part D of article 1 preparsed by the working group.
The text of pert 'D was approved.

/CHAPTER X (coptinued)




E /AC 32 /SR 18
Page 1

CHAPTFR X {continued)
Artlcle 22: Trevel document {continued)

Arnex to the ocrnventicp proposed by the United Kingdom (E/AC,32/L.17) (oontinued)

b3, The CHAIRMAN celled upon the Committee to continue the.examination of
the annex to the ccnvention proposed by the United Klngdowm delegation. -

Tayasaph G wes sdonted,

Fayasronh 10

Varograph 19 wos sdopted,

Fars:oph 11 : . . L
Foregraph 11 was adovnted.

Pors .aanh 17

Paraprsvh 12 wos adopted,

Paramanh 17

L, The CEATRMAH opened the discuseion on sub-paragreph L of thet paragraph.
W7, ¥y, FURAL {Purkey) noted that under the gub=-paragraph ref‘ugé’eé wers

rxeppt frop obteining e re-entry visa, Tn some countries, however, such a

vien wag cblipstery even for natlonals. Conseq_uently, refugaee vonld be

plncf;ﬁ in » mors feveurehle ¥ vosition than nationals.

k&, Phe CEATRMAN end Mr. CUVILIER (Belgium) thought that the reservation.
st the end of the sub-raragreph would engble the countries concerned to
spply the sama rules to refugess ag to paticnals.
o, In the circumatancea; s+, KURAL (Turkey) reserved his position with
rermrd to tne final form of the articles

Sub-rarsaenh L of vera.raph 13 ves adopted,

/50, The CHATRMAW



[ e e, .
R SN

E/AC.32/8R.18
Page 12

'Committee E/.A.C 32/uR l@); R

5]. o Mr. WIJIS (International Rafugee Organization) ‘agreed-that the change
proposed by the United Kingdom in the text of the correslnonding sitb-pardgraph

of the London Agresment seemed justified because refugees! permits to. mtay vere.
for a limited period only. It was therefnre logicaiithéptZ.';‘tﬁey..,;éhdiilﬁ':.li'.e.‘:i.é}bliged
to return to the country lsauing the travel document before that period expired,
It vas to be feared, however, that mome comtries might. méké;lé-.ffga'na':;:g;tl_,ru_,:l@ of
that exception and lmumedlately limit the time during which refugess ’wéré o
permitted to roturn to three months, on the pretext that their parmits were .

issued for a 1imited period,

4 .

52. The CHAIRMAN remarked that the fixing of a minimum period of three-:
“mohbhs  acti#lly reprosented a guarantee for refugees,.

53, 7 "V Mr, WEIS (International Refugee Orgenization). thought 1t might be

‘-ne'cessary “to ‘define exdctly what were the .exceptional cages 1In which the » o
eountries 1ssuing ‘the permit could limit the period during, which refugaes were |
;pex‘mitted to return, s0 as to avoid. thart Admitation becoming a general rule.

5K n, RATN (Frence) prposed thq deletion of the world "only” after -,
the words "foF s’ ‘specific- period,” Instead of clarifying. the text 1t made h
it lems clear, i s
‘ It wag so decided,
Sub-naragraph 2 of ‘paragreph 13 wag adOpted with that amendment

Paragraph 1k - R

55, Sir Leslie BRASS (United Kingdom) recalled that he had deleted
sub-paragraph 2 of the corresponding article of the London Agresment because its
text. had seemed to be vague and contrary to the intentions of the Committec.

Paragraph 1l was adepted,

/Paragraph 15



£/AC.32/5R.18

Page 13, s
raragraph 15
Paragraph 15 vas adopted.
Paragraph 16
56. Mr, RAIN (Fremce), at first sight, did not quite see the usefulness

of tﬁat provision, Its first few lines might be explained at a pinch: thelr.
aln was to avoid complications on the diplomatic and consular level,. But the
only reason which would Justify retentlon of the last phrase was that 1t
appeared in the London Agresment, | :

57. Mr, WEIS (International Refugee Organizatiop] sald that, from a
legal point of view, exsrclse of the right of protection with respect to a
foreigner by the receiving country dependsd on ths agreement of the country
- in vwhose territory the refuges was travelling.

58. Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) shaved the Freuch representative's opinion .
and thought 1t was preferable not to redraft the text, As the Coumittes was
unaware of the reasons for its insertion in the London Agreement -1t -must assume
that those provisions had been inserted for valid reasens,

59. Mr, LARSEN (Denmark) theught 1t was preferable tm put a full stop
after the words "comntry of issue": thus, the refugee'WOuld not be necessarily .
deprived of the prntection of the country of issue if the cowntry in which his
Jjourney was being made Wae prepared to admit that protectiom. There was no
reason for settling a problem which came within the province nf public

international law in a negative way.

60. M, CUVELIER (Belgium)-also thought thav—vne paragraﬁh‘sheuld make -
wo alterations to the public internatg%nal‘laW*in force, which in no way
provided for the extenslon of diplcmatic and consular protection tn persouns
not natives of the country of issue.’

[6L.Me,RAINV (France)



E/AC. 32/33 18
Page 14

61. Mr. RAIN (France) proposed that examination of the questlon of tHe'
right of protection should be deferred until the Committee tooh up “the problem

of stateless persons, which had been set aside for the time. It was true that
it might be adviseble to refuse the protection of the receiving countfy to a
refugee who had retalned his nationality when he was abroad, lest that protection
should be added to the protection of the' country of ;origin. But in the case of
&, steteless person, on the' contrary, it wds desirable: that he should be eble to

be protected by the consul of the country issuing the travel documenm

62. Mr. LARSEN (Denmark) 0pposed that solution, He preferred simplp
deletion of the paragraph. e ‘ '

63.) ,MQ} HEﬁKiN (United Statés of America) thought the-paragraph migh£ pé
retained. While it neither conferred any right on, nor took any right awvay . |
from, the refugee, it mlght obviate certain difficulties in consular practlce
6k, - As to ir. Raln s remark, he thought' the Committee might quite well
examlne the question of the rlght of protection from the viewpoint, not of
stateless persons but of refugees stateless or not, who'did not enjoy any

diplomatlc protection,’

RS

65., p Csir Leslie BRASS (United Kingdom) ‘was equally willing tQ agree to
the retention or deletion of the" paragraph '

66, . Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) proposed. thit the Committee should prpvisiéngiiy
adopt the paragraph without amending its text; and ask the Secretariat to‘fipﬁ:;
out the reel reasons for its adoption in the- papers of the- London inter- |
governmental conference. It should then take a final decision, with full
knowledge of the facts, on bhe second readihg of .the draft convention.

67, LM, RAIN‘(Ffence) supported the Israel ' representative's suggestion. .

/68. The most



T/AC .3é/SR .18
Page 15 -

68. The modt important part of the paragraph was that which dealt, not

with the right of the ‘refugee to.the protection of the country of issue but

with that country s right to protect. the person of the refugee.. It should not-

be forgotten that refugees not protected by their country of origin weie in thet
p051tion, sither because the protection of the country of origin was Fefused -
them, or because they themselves refused to teke advantage of 1t. “The cdse o
might therefore occur of a person who considered himself a non-protected '
refugeey while his country of OT1F¢H claimed to continue to exercise protection
over him. The question then .arose of what consular authority vould bhe.

qualified to protect the refugee abroad. T C N,

69. ~ The CHAIRMAN proposed thet the Committee should follow the Israel "‘_“.
representative’s suggestion, by provreionally adopting paragraph 16, it being e
understood that the finel decision would only be taken after the results of

the Secretariet's reaearch on the prepsratory work on the London Agreement had

been communicated to it. ‘ '
Tt was so declded. - S ' - o EEE SR o

Annex: Spe01meo travel document

' TO. e Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) thought it was not for the Committee to examine
the specimen travel document in detail g5 that question should: be considered by
specialists in passport matters. He proposed that the form which e@peared .

in the United Kingdom proposal (E/AC 32/1. 17) ‘should be edopted without .any..
change. When the dreft convention was transmitted to States for comments and
observations each Government would doubtless have the different parts.of the .
.convention examlned by qualifled experts; States would therefore. be. in.e
position to make such suggestions as they thouzht: necessary for amending ‘the

speclmen.

TL. | Mr. RAIN (France) fullJ shared the Israel representative L view. He
wished to know, however, ‘whether the specimen docunent proposed by the United
Kingdom contained enything which did not appear in the travel documents ourrently‘

in use.

/72, Sir Leslie BRASS



E/AC.32/5R. 18
Page 16

72, - B1ir Leslie HRASS (United Kingdom) explained that the specimen travel
document proposed by his delegation was a literel reproduction of the form ,
adopted under the. Agreement of 15 October 1946, Some details had becn omitted

from the document (E/AC.32/L.17) which wae only a worlxing paper; ‘the draft
convention would, of course, exactly reproduce the form adopted by the Agreement
of 1911'3. a

73, The CHATRMAN proposed that the Torael representative's auggestion ’
should be followed and the specimen travel document adoptﬁ)d.

The gpecimen travel document wag adopted.

Reconsideration of ﬁaragraﬁh‘i:-; , Bub-paragraph 1 of the apnex

4. Mr, KURAL (Turkey) wished tn reopen the discugsion of paragraph 13;

he had atated earlier that he would have to reserve hia poaition ‘on that para-.
greph unleas 1t wes amended. o ‘

T5. He recalled the® in the view of ome ropresentatives the emd of .sub-
paregraph 1 met his obJection., He noted, however, that the roservebion contained
in the final words of the sub-paragraph, "subject enly to those laws and reguls-
tions which apply to the bearers of dquly visaed péssz)oi'ts ", applied only to duly
visaed I’Jassp'orts. That was precisely what he obJected to, If, as provicded in
the first part of the Sub-para@-aph, a refugee did not have to obtein a re-entry
vise, his pessport weuld not be "duly viezed" and the laws and regulations of the
country concerned could not be applied to him, - A ,
76. In Mr. Kural's view nothing in the rveservation at the end of the Sub-
paragraph compelled the refugee to obtain a re-entry visa, whereas nationélé '
ware ohliged to do mo.

77. He thought that the gifficulty might be raaolVed by replacing the worda
"quly viseed passports" by "duly issued passports".

78. . Mr. CUVELIER (Dolgium) guggested that the Turkish representative's

polnt might be met ~- and the provisions of tho Agreement of 1946 adhered to as
elosely ea posaible —~- by saying "duly issued and vigaed pasaporta’,

JT9. M. WEIS



B/AC.32/62.16
Page 17

T9. © Mry WEIS. (Internatlonal Refuges’ <Oi*gé£1zat19n) vatd that, einoe refugecs
were regerded as foreigers, they might be refused return vimss -if the Turkish
representativo's amsndmend were adopted. ~That secmed eutirely contrary to the
stand taken by the Commlttes on the question under discussion.

80. Mr. HENKIN (United States VOf‘América) aprreciated the position of the
Turkish rapreeantative ¢ Who did not want refugees to an.jo,v nore famurahle treat-
ment than na.tiona.ls. That position was Fully justified and every effort should.
be made to amancl peragraph 13, sub-paragraph 1, so as o neet his ob,jectionﬂ.

81. Mr. Henkin proposed the deletion of the pert of the sub-persgraph .
Peginning with the words "without e visa", | : | |

82, " Mr. LARSEN {Denmark) reserved the right to return to that quostion
during ‘the second reading, es he found the end of the sub-paragreph vegue. In
nie ’opin‘ion: the question was ag follows. Pasaports issued to a country's
nationals alweys allowed them %o xe¥wn to their country, even if the count;-y‘
reguired the formality of & return visa. Ib the cesme of a refugee, the siltuatloc
might be quite different. The country might tell him that he was in the seme
situation as a foreigner and thet for certain reasons, such as an 1llness con-
tracted during the jowrney, he could not be pormitted to re-cuter 1ts territary.
The fsar of such an eventuality would deter many countries from lssuing visea to
refugees because they might be unahle to return to the country which gave them a
travel document and would ke obliged to remain in the country where they had beer
when " the re-snbry visa was rofused them. |

83. Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) thought that the Danish represen-
tative'a reasoning wse correct, but did not guite apply to the 'ques_tion raised by
the Turkish reprosentdtive, who'merely wanted the end of sub-paragraph 1 to be s8¢
smendad 88 to make it clesr that the laws and regulations which spplled to

| nationals would aleo apply to refugeas.

v, He thought that the deletion of the end of the sub-paragraph would

neet the Turkish reprasentative 8 objections without eltering ite »asic pro=

viesiona, as the right of the refugee to leave and re-enter the country which

kad issued the travel document would have been established.
85+ Mr. KURAL



E/AC,22/SR.18
Pege 18 . |

85 Me, KURAL (Turkey) stated that the Un¥ted States representative had

“qtilte’ 1iEht1Y interproted ik’ Positibn,  THOFS WaE nbrubhtion ofF réfusing
refigess the right to rétiiih t5-the” county§ which: ned: asued “the triaved..i™ =
doctment; - The question was te¥ely Vhether the’ refigees peruitted to-retirn "
to the country which kel iestied the dotumént should not wndergo-the formality
of a visa when that wes required of natlonsls.

] Lt . e )
D A . R N PRIES % [

~86ui: .. M. RATH. (Fremce) thought thet:the United States vepregentativel
emendment vas Inappropriate.:. In order.to avold difficulties which might arise
very,. ra.:‘ely,,refugees Would,. bo dep”iv;od of the grea.t general adventege of
belng abls Lo ro—enter tko oountry which hed isoued their travel documents
wilthout a speoial viea, ,
817. The nationals of most countries could re-enter their homeland with~
out & visa; a few countries, such as Turkey, regquired a re—entry visa. The
difficulty miﬁht be golved by eﬂding, ‘after the words "without & 'viea from the
authorities o:t‘ that country" the phraoe "sxcopt whe¥s a visa is vequired of

netlonals ".

88, sir Leslis HRASS (United Kingdom) thought thet the ‘ausndment propésed’
by the French representative ves acceptable but that a sentence should be
added 0 n"ake it clear that the refugees could not be refused the visa.

R 89. Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) wondered whether it would not be preferable %o

retaln paregraph 13, Bub-paragraph l ‘a8 1t sto6d, as Turkey and other’
countries in the seme position Were quite Justified in making reservations with

4

regerd to the provisions of that oub-pare:graph.
90. He egreed with most of his coll eagues that 1‘0 would not be advisable

'bo modify tho provisions of the Agreemen‘b of 15 ‘November 1946, which had been
in force for four years and which did not geem to- have given rise "to. any

difficulties. o

ol, Mr, KURAL (Turkey) stated that if no other solitlon. were proposed
they would -obvidusly have toadopt-thesuggestion which the representative

-

A E/‘éf Israsl”



BE/AC, 32758, 1
Blog-35/08-18

of Isreel haﬂ Just wade. He xiris'héd to polnt out, however,: that Turkey was
not & exceptional position since many Stetes epperently required that their
naetionals should have 8 re~entry visa. Furthermore, the Agreement of

15 November 1946 had only been signed by & fairly smell number of States and
it could not, therefore, be consldered as en instrumwent having universal
significance the terms of which should be acrvpulously regpected in drafting
the convenhion under consideration. ‘

92, : He did not think that the Committes would be doing & very positive‘
or useful Job by a.ccumulating naterisl for future yeserve clauses,.

93. Mr. CUVELIER (Belgium} thought that the representative of Turkey -
night be satisfied If the phrase "without a visa from the suthoritles of thet
country " were replaced by the words "without special permission from the .
authorities of that ‘country”, which vould only modify the provisions of the
1046 Agresment very slightly, Thus, if gemersl permission were regquired,
refugees would have to conform to that formelity.

gk. Mr, RAIN (Frence) did not egree with the representative of Israél,
like the representéative of Turkey, he thought that, if it could be avo*ded ‘no
useful purpose would be served by including clauses which would create " )
difficulties for certain countries end leige then to weke reservatlons.

95. ' Mr. LARSEN (Denmerk) vas efrald that the Committee would undermine

the lmportence end value of the Instrument 1t was drafting by adopting{

emendments like those proposed to parsgraph 13, sub-persgraph 1. If & State

did not wish o ‘recognize that the travel document gave a refugee the right
to return to its territory, the simplest sclution wae not to issus e treavel

document to him,  When e travel document had been issued, however, the comsuler

euthorities who would be called upon to stamp 1t wust be fully awere of the .
provisions of the document and, emong other thinges, they must know whether the
holder would have the right to return to the country which had issued the

document. Consular authoritieé -ghould not have t0 bother about the contents

of the trevel document in every individusl cese.

. /96, It was quite .



E/AC Eé/sn.ia'*-* Vi
age 0

96. Tt was quite natural that-certein Stetes should'wish'to control:the ..
re-entry of refugees if:thsy idok the seme stepé*ﬁithvregardﬁteftheir“nationelsi g
nevertheless thé trevel document should guarantee the'Holder thevright~to;returnif?¥
to the country Which had issued it.-~ ‘ W Co '
97. “Mr. WEIS (Internatioral Refugee Organization) 'wss ‘in complete agreement -
with the representative of Denmark. He further pointed out that the provisions . -
of paragraph 13; sub-paregraph L, were rot envisaged solely :on.behalf of refugees.
but also in order to give soime’guérentes to’the courntry which:the refugees were . -
intending to vieit. If the end of the sub-paragreph were deleted, that
guarantee wouid no longer exigt. ' SO
98. Sir ‘Leslie BRASu (United Kingdom) thought the matter” might be_solved

by internal regulation. “The countries in question might affix a're~entry:

visa vhen issuing the documenta.

99. The CHAIRMAN remarked that most representatives seemed to feel that
peragruph 13, sub—paragraph 1, should be retained in the form id which' i6"
appeared in the United Kingdom proposel ‘The States where that sub- paragraph
gave rise to certain difficulties would alWays be: free t0 make reservations.

100. Mr. KUE%L (Turkey) stated that if there was no other solution, he

would not prese his point any further and hie Government would make the neceesary‘
reservations when it signed the convention. ' o o .
101, He wished nevertheless to etrees once more that his objecticn did

not concern the fundamental question of whether refugees should' be authorized %to.
return to the countrJ which had issued ‘the travel document or nét.  That was an
eeteblished fact end hie objection foncerned an’ entirely different point;
moreover, the formelity of the re- entry visa wap & gquestion of filacal duties
rather than a question of authorization. ' S '

1o02. He thought ‘that the matter could easily ‘have been solved by mdopting
one of the euggestione which had beéen put forward’ during'the discusslon;-.. the.: -
regerve clause could have been slightly modified or the words ”without a 'visa
from the authoritiee of that country" could have been deleted, or éould have been

Teplaced by a lese specific Tormaula,
/103. The CHATRMAN



E/AC.32/SR.18

Page 21
103. The CHAIRMAN suggested that any decision should be left until the
second reading. None of the articles had been adopted finally.
10k. He pointed out that the Committee had concluded its examination of

erticle 22 of the draft convention and proposed that further examination of the
draft convention should be postponed until the next meeting.
It was so0 decided.

105. Before closing the meeting the CHATRMAN &nd the United States
representative, on behalf of all the members of the Committee, thanked the
representative of France, who had to return to his country, for hie valuable
co-operation. Mr. Raln had always shown the utmost menerosity and the greatest
understanding in defending the interests of refugees and the Chairman vas
therefore happy to tell him that he wes taking back to France the respect end
friendehip of all his colleagues on the Committes.

106, Mr. RAIN (France) thanked the Chalrman and the members of the Commlttee
warmly. He had been very touched by the kindnese shown to him by =211 his

¢olleagues and he pincerely regretted that he could not particlpate any longer
in the very importent work which was being done by the Committee.

The meeting rose at 4.35 p.m,

8/2 .,





